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Connect 
■k Create 
■ Collaborate Carolina Peters <carolina.peters@lacity.org>

Fwd: Law Maker Policy Competition
1 message

John White <john.white@lacity.org>
To: Carolina Peters <carolina.t>eters@!acity.org>

Please attach this email to CF 18-0045 as a communication from the public

Thu, Feb 1,2018 at 7.30 AM

----------Forwarded message-----------
From: Richard Williams <richard.wi||iams@laclty.org> 
Date: Wed, Jan 31,2018 at 1:03 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Law Maker Policy Competition 
To: John White <john.white@lacity.org>

----------Forwarded message-----------
Fronr Rachael Sizgorich <rachae!.sizgorich@gmail.com> 
Date: Wed, Jan 31,2018 at 11:29 AM 
Subject: Law Maker Policy Competition
To richard.williams@iacity.org

Dear Clerk Williams, i support Council File 18-0043.1 want more City Council and Commission meetings being 
held after 5pm.

Best,
Rachael Sizgorich

Richard Williams 
Council and Public Services 
Office of the City Clerk 
City of Los Angeles 
(213)978-1071 direct line 
(213) 978-1079 fax 
richard.williams@iacity.org

Legislative Assistant to:
Los Angeles City Council's
- Budget and Finance Committee
- Ad Floe Committee on the 2028 Summer Olympics
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John A. White 
Legislative Assistant
Information, Technology, and General Services Committee 
Trade, Travel, and Tourism Committee
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